Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 9:53 AM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: 'D.Vivekananda'

Subject: SJE APPOINMENT || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 6546 C & SHC 5859 X ON 21-
JUN-2019 || VLL REF: H47-110850 || COMLAW REF: DV 2019 220410 AXA

Attachments: PLTF REPT.pdf; SURVEY REPORT.pdf; DEFT REPT.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF: DA1-YLV-INS-H47-110850-19
Dear Sirs,

We act for the Plaintiff, Roseda Binte Hassan, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJY 6546 C. The Defendant is represented by M/s
ComLaw LLC for motor vehicle no. SHC 5859 X.

Both our client and the Defendant have agreed to appoint Mr. Adrian Ling from your good firm as Single Joint Expert. Kindly
advise if you require a physical inspection on the Plaintiff’s vehicle.

We attached herein a copy each of the relevant documents for your attention:-

1. Plaintiffs’ GIA report;

2. Defendant’s GIA report; and

3. Survey report, invoice and photocopied photographs from M/s Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd
We would be obliged if M/s ComLaw LLC could kindly assist to forward LKK our client’s surveyor’s report coloured
photographs as we have given all 84 original surveyor’s report photographs to your clients via our LOD of
01.08.2019.

Lastly, please let us have your SJE report soonest.

Regards,

Yvonne Lim (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext.129) / Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC
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(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email



by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or

disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




